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Subject: RE: Conference at Holborn Chambers 9th June 
2015 at 12pm 
Date: 16 June 2015 21:37:51 

Lorraine 

Conference arranged at office for 2pm on Monday 22nd June 2015. 

Regards 

Josephine 

On 16 Jun 2015 11:46, "Lorraine Cordell" <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote: 
Hi Josey 

Have you been able to talk to Andy Locke yet to set up a meeting at your office Simon is asking me every 
day to see if I have heard anything as there is only 7 weeks left until it is due in court. Have you heard 
anything from the crown yet about the application you put in. 

Also, could you send me over the work that has been done on the file, so i can see what has been asked for 
and see if anything has been left what needs to be asked for please? 

Simon said he told Michael that Katie did not want to do a statement as she really does not like courts even 
when she goes with Simon, she hates it and it makes her really scared. He also said he told Michael about the 
food was paid for in cash and that he does not have a receipt for this, Simon did think he paid for this by his 
card but that was not the case as he has checked with his bank. He does know what food shop he went to and 
he was with a girl but he no longer talks to her. Not sure why Michael has not updated the file to show this. 

Regards 

Lorraine 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 09 June 2015 11:31 To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD' 

Subject: RE: Conference at Holborn Chambers 9th June 2015 at 12pm Dear Josey 
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